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From: Friday, Barbara
To: "jgoodwin@calpine.com"
Cc: "hwhidden@calpine.com"; "dmcnally@calpine.com"; "jharmon@calpine.com"; "forney.kathleen@epa.gov";


"ceron.heather@epa.gov"; "oquendo.ana@epa.gov"; Bradburn, Rick; Friday, Barbara; Scearce, Lynn; Arif,
Syed; Lanh, Kris; Holtom, Jonathan


Subject: 1130168-011-AV and 1130168-012-AC (PSD-FL-253C), Santa Rosa Energy Center, LLC, Calpine Operating
Services Company, Inc., Final Permit Renewal/Final AC Minor Modification-PSD Permit Revision


Date: Wednesday, September 19, 2012 2:14:59 PM
Attachments: 1130168-011-AV Notice of Final Permit Signed.pdf


Final Permit 1130168-012-AC - Minor Modification Signed .pdf
1130168 -011-AV Permit Renewal Final Signed.pdf


Dear Mr. Goodwin: 


Attached is the official Notice of Final Permit for the project referenced below. Click on the
link displayed below to access the permit project documents and send a "reply" message
verifying receipt of the document(s) provided in the link; this may be done by selecting
"Reply" on the menu bar of your e-mail software, noting that you can view the documents,
and then selecting "Send".  


**Please notice your permit is electronically signed and is also PDF searchable.


Note:  We must receive verification that you are able to access the documents. Your immediate
reply will preclude subsequent e-mail transmissions to verify accessibility of the
document(s).


Attention:  Kris Lanh


Owner/Company Name: SANTA ROSA ENERGY CENTER, LLC 
Facility Name: SANTA ROSA ENERGY CENTER 
Project Number: 1130168-011-AV/1130168-012-AC 
Permit Status: FINAL 
Permit Activity: PERMIT RENEWAL/MINOR AC MODIFICATION-PSD PERMIT REVISION 
Facility County: SANTA ROSA


Click on the following link to access the permit project documents: 
http://ARM-
PERMIT2K.dep.state.fl.us/adh/prod/pdf_permit_zip_files/1130168.011.AV.F_pdf.zip


Click on the following link to access the permit project documents: 
http://ARM-
PERMIT2K.dep.state.fl.us/adh/prod/pdf_permit_zip_files/1130168.012.AC.F_pdf.zip


The Office of Permitting and Compliance is issuing electronic documents for permits, notices
and other correspondence in lieu of hard copies through the United States Postal System, to
provide greater service to the applicant and the engineering community. Access these
documents by clicking on the link provided above, or search for other project documents
using the “Air Permit Documents Search” website at
http://www.dep.state.fl.us/air/emission/apds/default.asp.
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NOTICE OF FINAL PERMIT 



In the Matter of an 
Application for Permit Renewal by: 



Calpine Corporation 
717 Texas Avenue, Suite 1000 
Houston, Texas 77002 



Responsible Official: 
Heidi Whidden, Director 
Environmental Services – Southeast Region  



 



Air Permit No. 1130168-011-AV 
Santa Rosa Energy Center  
 
Title V Air Operation Permit Renewal 
Santa Rosa County 



Enclosed is the final permit package to renew the Title V air operation permit for Santa Rosa Energy Center.  The 
existing facility is located in Santa Rosa County at 5001 Sterling Way, Pace, Florida.  This permit is issued 
pursuant to Chapter 403, Florida Statutes. 



Any party to this order has the right to seek judicial review of it under Section 120.68 of the Florida Statutes by 
filing a notice of appeal under Rule 9.110 of the Florida Rules of Appellate Procedure with the clerk of the 
Department of Environmental Protection in the Office of General Counsel (Mail Station #35, 3900 
Commonwealth Boulevard, Tallahassee, Florida, 32399-3000) and by filing a copy of the notice of appeal 
accompanied by the applicable filing fees with the appropriate District Court of Appeal.  The notice must be filed 
within 30 days after this order is filed with the clerk of the Department. 



 



Executed in Tallahassee, Florida. 
 
 
 
 



  
 for Jeffery F. Koerner, Program Administrator 
  Office of Permitting and Compliance 



Division of Air Resource Management 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



JFK/sa/kl 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 











NOTICE OF FINAL PERMIT 



 
 



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 



The undersigned duly designated deputy agency clerk hereby certifies that this Notice of Final Permit (including 
the Final Permit and Final Determination), or a link to these documents available electronically on a publicly 
accessible server, was sent by electronic mail with received receipt requested to the persons listed below: 



Mr. Jason M. Goodwin, P.E., Calpine Operating Services Company, Inc.: jgoodwin@calpine.com 
Ms. Heidi M. Whidden, Calpine Operating Services Company, Inc.: hwhidden@calpine.com 
Mr. Dana McNally, Calpine Operating Services Company, Inc.:  dmcnally@calpine.com 
Mr. Jeffrey Harmon, Calpine Operating Services Company, Inc.:  jharmon@calpine.com 
Ms. Kathleen R. Forney, U.S. EPA, Region 4:  forney.kathleen@epa.gov 
Ms. Heather Ceron, EPA Region 4:  ceron.heather@epa.gov  
Ms. Ana Oquendo, U.S. EPA, Region 4:  oquendo.ana@epa.gov 
Mr. Rick Bradburn, DEP NWD:  rick.bradburn@dep.state.fl.us 
Ms. Barbara Friday, DEP BAR:  barbara.friday@dep.state.fl.us 
Ms. Lynn Scearce, DEP OPC:  lynn.scearce@dep.state.fl.us  



 
 
FILING AND ACKNOWLEDGMENT FILED, on this date, 
pursuant to Section 120.52(7), Florida Statutes, with the 
designated agency clerk, receipt of which is hereby 
acknowledged. 
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			Syed Arif








						2012-09-19T13:22:21-0400


			Barbara Friday



















 



 



 



Florida Department of 
Environmental Protection 



Bob Martinez Center 
2600 Blair Stone Road 



Tallahassee, Florida 32399-2400 



Rick Scott 
Governor 



 
Jennifer Carroll



Lt. Governor 
 



Herschel T. Vinyard, Jr. 
Secretary 



 



PERMITTEE 



Santa Rosa Energy Center, LLC 
Calpine Operating Services Company, Inc. 
717 Texas Avenue, Suite 1000 
Houston, Texas 77002 



Authorized Representative: 
Jason M. Goodwin, P.E. 



Director - Environmental, Health & Safety 



Air Permit No. 1130168-012-AC (PSD-FL-253C) 
Minor Air Construction / PSD Permit Revision 
Santa Rosa Energy Center 
Minor Permit Modifications 



PROJECT 



This is the final air construction permit, which revises permit No. 1130168-009-AC (PSD-FL-253B) to: clarify 
the excess emissions conditions resulting from startup, shutdown, and malfunction according to Rules 62-
210.700(1), F.A.C. and 62-210.700(5), F.A.C.; include additional language in the Continuous Emissions 
Monitoring System (CEMS) Quality assurance requirements according to 40 CFR 60 Subpart GG; and include 
CEMS data exclusion during combustor tuning according to Rule 62-4.070(3), F.A.C.  No allowable limits or 
actual emissions will be affected by these revisions.  Santa Rosa Energy Center is an existing electrical power 
plant categorized under Standard Industrial Classification No. 4911.  The existing facility is located in Santa 
Rosa County at 5001 Sterling Way, Pace, Florida.  The UTM coordinates are Zone 16, 488.970 km East and 
3381.350 km North; and, Latitude:  30 33’ 58” North and Longitude:  87 06’ 54” West. 



This final permit is organized into the following sections:  Section 1 (General Information) and Section 2 
(Permit Revisions).  As noted in the Final Determination provided with this final permit, only minor changes 
and clarifications were made to the draft permit. 



STATEMENT OF BASIS 



This air pollution construction permit is issued under the provisions of:  Chapter 403 of the Florida Statutes 
(F.S.) and Chapters 62-4, 62-204, 62-210, 62-212, 62-296 and 62-297 of the Florida Administrative Code 
(F.A.C.).  This project is subject to the general preconstruction review requirements in Rule 62-212.300, F.A.C. 
and is subject to the preconstruction review requirements for major stationary sources in Rule 62-212.400, 
F.A.C. for the Prevention of Significant Deterioration (PSD) of Air Quality.  A copy of this permit modification 
shall be filed with the referenced permit and shall become part of the permit.   



Upon issuance of this final permit, any party to this order has the right to seek judicial review of it under Section 
120.68 of the Florida Statutes by filing a notice of appeal under Rule 9.110 of the Florida Rules of Appellate 
Procedure with the clerk of the Department of Environmental Protection in the Office of General Counsel (Mail 
Station #35, 3900 Commonwealth Boulevard, Tallahassee, Florida, 32399-3000) and by filing a copy of the 
notice of appeal accompanied by the applicable filing fees with the appropriate District Court of Appeal.  The 
notice must be filed within 30 days after this order is filed with the clerk of the Department. 



Executed in Tallahassee, Florida 
  
 



   
  for Jeffery F. Koerner, Program Administrator 



Office of Permitting and Compliance 
Division of Air Resource Management 











PERMIT REVISION 



Santa Rosa Energy Center, LLC          1130168-012-AC/ PSD-FL-253C 
Santa Rosa Energy Center                                                                                Air Construction Permit Revision 



Page 2 of 5 



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 



The undersigned duly designated deputy agency clerk hereby certifies that this Final Air Permit package 
(including the Final Determination and Final Permit Revision) was sent by electronic mail, or a link to these 
documents made available electronically on a publicly accessible server, with received receipt requested before 
the close of business on the date indicated below to the following persons. 



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
 
 



Clerk Stamp 



FILING AND ACKNOWLEDGMENT FILED, on this date, 
pursuant to Section 120.52(7), Florida Statutes, with the 
designated agency clerk, receipt of which is hereby 
acknowledged. 
 



 
 
 
 



 



 











SECTION 1. GENERAL INFORMATION  



Santa Rosa Energy Center, LLC          1130168-012-AC/ PSD-FL-253C 
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FACILITY DESCRIPTION 



The existing facility is a cogeneration plant and consists of one natural gas-fired nominal 167 megawatt combined-
cycle combustion turbine-electrical generator with an unfired heat recovery steam generator, one 200-foot exhaust 
stack, an unregulated wet cooling tower, and a small natural gas preheater.  The combustion turbine unit is equipped 
with General Electric’s Dry Low-NOX combustion for natural gas.  Emissions from the combustion turbine are also 
controlled by the use of pipeline natural gas and good combustion techniques.  Drift eliminators are installed on the 
cooling tower to reduce particulate emissions.  The facility is classified as a Title V major source, a Title IV acid 
rain source and a major stationary source subject to the Prevention of Significant Deterioration (PSD) of Air 
Quality. 



FACILITY REGULATORY CLASSIFICATION 



 The facility is not a major source of hazardous air pollutants (HAP). 



 The facility operates units subject to the acid rain provisions of the Clean Air Act (CAA). 



 The facility is a Title V major source of air pollution in accordance with Chapter 213, F.A.C. 



 The facility is a major stationary source in accordance with Rule 62-212.400(PSD), F.A.C. 



 The facility operates units subject to the New Source Performance Standards (NSPS) of 40 Code of Federal 
Regulations (CFR) 60. 



 The facility operates units subject to the Clean Air Interstate Rule (CAIR) set forth in Rule 62-296.470, F.A.C. 



PROPOSED PROJECT 



Calpine Operating Services Company, Inc., on behalf of Santa Rosa Energy Center, LLC, requests revisions to 
Santa Rosa Energy Center’s PSD permit No. 1130168-009-AC (PSD-FL-253B) to clarify the excess emissions 
conditions resulting from startup, shutdown, and malfunction according to Rules 62-210.700(1), F.A.C. and 62-
210.700(5), F.A.C.; revisions of PSD Permit No. 1130168-001-AC (PSD-FL-253) to include additional language in 
the Continuous Emissions Monitoring System (CEMS) Quality assurance requirements according to 40 CFR 60 
Subpart GG; and revisions of PSD Permit No. 1130168-009-AC (PSD-FL-253B) to include CEMS data exclusion 
during combustor tuning according to Rule 62-4.070(3), F.A.C. 
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The following permit conditions are revised as indicated.  Strikethrough is used to denote the deletion of text.  
Double-underlines are used to denote the addition of text.  All changes are emphasized with yellow highlight. 



1. Excess Emissions Modification 
  Permit Being Modified:  Permit No. 1130168-009-AC (PSD-FL-253B) 



Affected Emissions Units:  EU-001 



Section 2, Specific Condition 4:  To clarify the excess emissions conditions resulting from startup, 
shutdown, and malfunction, the language below will replace PSD-FL-253b, Specific Condition 4. 



Excess Emissions Allowed.  Excess emissions resulting from startup, shutdown, or malfunction shall be 
permitted provided that best operational practices are adhered to and the duration of excess emissions 
shall be minimized.  Excess emissions occurrences shall in no case exceed two hours (120 minutes) in any 
operating day.  The following exception provisions apply for excess emissions under different start-up 
modes, shut-down, and documented malfunctions: 
a. During a cold start-up to Mode 6 operation, up to four hours (240 minutes) of excess emissions are 



allowed in any operating day.  Cold start-up is defined as a start-up to Mode 6 operation following 
flame out of the combustion turbine with no Mode 6 operation in the interim for a minimum of 48 
hours (2,880 minutes). 



b. During a warm start up to Mode 6 operation, up to three hours (180 minutes) of excess emissions are 
allowed in any operating day.  Warm start-up is defined as a startup to Mode 6 operation following 
flame out of the combustion turbine with no Mode 6 operation in the interim for a minimum of 8 
hours (480 minutes) up to 48 hours (2,880 minutes). 



c. During a hot start-up to Mode 6 operation, up to two hours (120 minutes) of excess emissions are 
allowed in any operating day.  Hot start-up is defined as a start-up to Mode 6 operation following 
flame out of the combustion turbine with no Mode 6 operation in the interim for less than 8 hours 
(480 minutes). 



d. During a shut-down from Mode 6 operation, up to three hours (180 minutes) of excess emissions are 
allowed in any operating day. 



e. Due to documented malfunction, up to three additional hours (180 minutes) of excess emissions are 
allowed in any operating day.  A malfunction is any unavoidable mechanical and/or electrical failure 
of air pollution control equipment or process equipment or of a process (on or off site) resulting in 
operation in an abnormal or unusual manner including but not limited to a restart due to turbine trip, 
natural gas pressure drop, or grid swing.  A documented malfunction means a malfunction that is 
documented within one working day of detection by contacting the Compliance Authority by 
telephone, facsimile transmittal, or electronic mail. 



An operating day is defined as a day (midnight to midnight) that includes operation. 



Allowable Excess Emissions Convenience Summary for information only: 



Method of Operation Excess Emissions Conditions 
Period Authorized for Excess 



Emissions 



Hot Start-up 
Shutdown of CT-HRSG lasting < 8 



hours 
≤ 2 hours/start-up 



Cold STG Start-up 
Shutdown of CT-HRSG lasting ≥ 48 



hours 
≤ 4 hours /start-up 



Warm CT-HRSG Start-up 
Shutdown of CT-HRSG lasting ≤48 



hours and ≥ 8 hours 
≤ 3 hours/start-up 



Shutdown Shutdown ≤ 3 hours/shutdown 



Documented Malfunctions Malfunctions ≤ 3 hours in any 24-hour block 
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1130168-001-AC, Specific Condition 27; and, 1130168-009-AC, (PSD-FL-253B), Specific Condition 4.] 
 



2. Excess Emissions During Combustor Tuning 
  Permit Being Modified:  Permit No. 1130168-001-AC (PSD-FL-253) 



Affected Emissions Units:  EU-001 



Section III, Specific Condition 27:  Per applicant’s request, the specific condition below will be 
incorporated into this facility’s permit operating conditions. 
 
CEMS Data Exclusion – Combustor Tuning: CEMS data collected during major DLN tuning sessions 
shall be excluded from the CEMS compliance demonstration for short term emissions standards provided 
the tuning session is performed in accordance with the manufacturer’s specifications.  A “major tuning 
session” would occur after completion of a combustor change-out, a major repair or maintenance to a 
combustor, or other similar circumstances.  Prior to performing any major tuning session, the permittee 
shall provide the Department’s Northwest District Compliance Authority with advance notice that details 
the activity and proposed tuning schedule. The notice may be by telephone, facsimile transmittal, or 
electronic mail.  [Rule 62-4.070(3), F.A.C.] 



 



3. Continuous Monitoring System Reports 
Permit Being Modified:  Permit No. 1130168-009-AC (PSD-FL-253B) 
Affected Emissions Units:  EU-001 



Section 2, Specific Condition 6:  To clarify the quality assurance requirements for the CEMS, this 
condition is revised as follows: 



Continuous Monitoring System Reports:  The monitoring devices shall comply with the certification 
requirements of each device and quality assurance, and any other applicable requirements of Rule 62-
297.520, F.A.C., 40 CFR 60.13, including certification of each device in accordance with 40 CFR 60, 
Appendix B, Performance Specifications and 40 CFR 60.7(a)(5) or 40 CFR Part 75.  Quality assurance 
procedures must conform to all applicable sections of 40 CFR 60, Appendix F or 40 CFR 75, as 
applicable.  A valid hourly emission rate shall be calculated for each hour in which at least two 
measurements are obtained at least 15-minutes apart.  The monitoring plan, consisting of data on CEM 
equipment specifications, manufacturer, type, calibration and maintenance needs, and its proposed 
location shall be provided to the DEP Emissions Monitoring Section Administrator and EPA for review 
no later than 45 days prior to the first scheduled certification test pursuant to 40 CFR 75.62.  [1130168-
001-AC, Specific Condition 44] 
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Santa Rosa Energy Center, LLC 
Santa Rosa Energy Center 



Facility ID No. 1130168 
Santa Rosa County 



 



Title V Air Operation Permit Renewal 



Permit No. 1130168-011-AV 
(Renewal of Title V Air Operation Permit No. 1130168-007-AV) 



 



 
 



Permitting Authority: 
State of Florida 



Department of Environmental Protection 
Division of Air Resource Management 
Office of Permitting and Compliance 



2600 Blair Stone Road 
Mail Station #5505 



Tallahassee, Florida  32399-2400 



Telephone:  (850) 717-9000 
Fax:  (850) 717-9097 



 



Compliance Authority: 
Department of Environmental Protection 



Northwest District Office 



160 Governmental Center, Suite 308 
Pensacola, Florida 32502-5794 



Telephone:  850/595-8300 
Fax:  850/595-8096 











Santa Rosa Energy Center, LLC Santa Rosa Energy Center 



i 



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
 



Herschel T. Vinyard Jr. 
Secretary 



 
PERMITTEE: 
Santa Rosa Energy Center, LLC Permit No. 1130168-011-AV  
Calpine Operating Services Company, Inc. Santa Rosa Energy Center 
717 Texas Avenue, Suite 1000 Facility ID No. 1130168 
 Houston, Texas 77002 Title V Air Operation Permit Renewal 
 
 
The purpose of this permit is to renew the Title V Air Operation Permit for the above referenced facility and to 
incorporate minor revisions from Permit No. 1130168-012-AC/PSD-FL-253C, issued concurrently with this 
permit. 



The existing Santa Rosa Energy Center is located at 5001 Sterling Way, Santa Rosa County.  UTM Coordinates 
are:  Zone 16, 488.970 km East and 3381.350 km North; and, Latitude:  30 33’ 58” North and Longitude:  87 
06’ 54” West.  This renewal also incorporates the revised conditions established in Air Construction permit 
1130168-012-AC/PSD-FL-253C. 



The Title V air operation permit is issued under the provisions of Chapter 403, Florida Statutes (F.S.), and Florida 
Administrative Code (F.A.C.) Chapters 62-4, 62-210, 62-213 and 62-214.  The above named permittee is hereby 
authorized to operate the facility in accordance with the terms and conditions of this permit. 



 
 
Effective Date:  January 1, 2013 
Renewal Application Due Date:  May 20, 2017 
Expiration Date:  December 31, 2017 
 
 



 



 



 



   
  for Jeffery F. Koerner, Program Administrator 



Office of Permitting and Compliance 
Division of Air Resource Management 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
JK/sa/kl 
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Subsection A.  Facility Description. 



This is an existing combined cycle facility located on the site of the steam host, Sterling Fiber, which is a 
manufacturer of acrylonitrile-based fibers.  It is a cogeneration plant and consists of one natural gas-fired nominal 
167 megawatt combined-cycle combustion turbine-electrical generator with a heat recovery steam generator, one 
200-foot exhaust stack, an unregulated wet cooling tower, a small natural gas preheater and an emergency diesel 
fire pump.  The combustion turbine unit is equipped with General Electric’s Dry Low-NOX combustion for 
natural gas.  Emissions from the combustion turbine are also controlled by the use of pipeline natural gas and 
good combustion techniques.  Drift eliminators are installed on the cooling tower to reduce particulate emissions.  



Also included in this permit are miscellaneous insignificant emissions units and/or activities. 
 
Based on the Title V permit renewal application received May 18, 2012, this facility is not a major source of 
hazardous air pollutants (HAP). 
 
Subsection B.  Summary of Emissions Units. 



EU No. Brief Description 



Regulated Emissions Units 



001 One nominal 167 megawatt gas combined-cycle combustion turbine-electrical generator with heat 
recovery steam generator. 



004 160 HP Diesel Emergency Fire Pump 



Unregulated Emissions Units and Activities 



003 Wet cooling tower. 



Also included in this permit are miscellaneous unregulated/insignificant emissions units and/or activities (see 
Appendix I – List of Insignificant Emissions Units and/or Activities). 



Subsection C.  Applicable Regulations. 



The existing facility is a PSD major source of air pollutants in accordance with Rule 62-212.400, F.A.C.  A 
summary of applicable regulations is shown in the following table.   



 



Regulation EU ID 



Federal Rule Citations 
NSPS – 40 CFR 60, Subpart A – General Provisions. 



001 
NSPS - 40 CFR 60, Subpart GG - Standards of Performance for Stationary Gas Turbines, 
adopted and incorporated by reference in Rule 62-204.800, F.A.C. 
NSPS – 40 CFR 72 – 80 - Federal Acid Rain Program, Phase II. 
NESHAP – 40 CFR 63, Subpart A – General Provisions. 



001 NESHAP – 40 CFR 63, Subpart YYYY - National Emission Standards for Hazardous Air 
Pollutants for Stationary Combustion Turbines. 
NESHAP – 40 CFR 63, Subpart ZZZZ - National Emissions Standards for Hazardous Air 
Pollutants for Stationary Reciprocating Internal Combustion Engines. 



004 



State Rule Citations 
Rule 62-4, F.A.C. (Permitting Requirements). 



001 Rule 62-210, F.A.C. (Permits Required, Public Notice, Reports, Stack Height Policy, 
Circumvention, Excess Emissions, and Forms). 
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Regulation EU ID 



Rule 62-212, F.A.C. (Preconstruction Review, PSD Review and BACT). 
Rule 62-213, F.A.C. (Title V Air Operation Permits for Major Sources of Air Pollution). 
Rule 62-214, F.A.C. (Requirements For Sources Subject To The Federal Acid Rain 
Program). 
Rule 62-296, F.A.C. (Emission Limiting Standards). 
Rule 62-297, F.A.C. (Test Methods and Procedures, Continuous Monitoring Specifications, 
and Alternate Sampling Procedures). 
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The following conditions apply facility-wide to all emission units and activities: 



FW1.   Appendices.  The permittee shall comply with all documents identified in Section VI, Appendices, listed 
in the Table of Contents.  Each document is an enforceable part of this permit unless otherwise indicated.  
[Rule 62-213.440, F.A.C.] 



Emissions and Controls 



FW2.   Not federally Enforceable.  Objectionable Odor Prohibited.  No person shall cause, suffer, allow or 
permit the discharge of air pollutants, which cause or contribute to an objectionable odor.  An “objectionable 
odor” means any odor present in the outdoor atmosphere which by itself or in combination with other odors, 
is or may be harmful or injurious to human health or welfare, which unreasonably interferes with the 
comfortable use and enjoyment of life or property, or which creates a nuisance.  [Rule 62-296.320(2) and 62-
210.200(Definitions), F.A.C.] 



FW3.   General Volatile Organic Compounds (VOC) Emissions or Organic Solvents (OS) Emissions.  The 
permittee shall allow no person to store, pump, handle, process, load, unload or use in any process or 
installation, volatile organic compounds or organic solvents without applying known and existing vapor 
emission control devices or systems deemed necessary and ordered by the Department [Rule 62-296.320(1), 
F.A.C.] 



FW4.   General Visible Emissions.  No person shall cause, let, permit, suffer or allow to be discharged into the 
atmosphere the emissions of air pollutants from any activity equal to or greater than 20% opacity.  EPA 
Method 9 is the method of compliance pursuant to Chapter 62-297, F.A.C.  This regulation does not impose a 
specific testing requirement.  [Rule 62-296.320(4)(b), F.A.C.] 



FW5.   Unconfined Particulate Matter.  No person shall cause, let, permit, suffer or allow the emissions of 
unconfined particulate matter from any activity, including vehicular movement; transportation of materials; 
construction; alteration; demolition or wrecking; or industrially related activities such as loading, unloading, 
storing or handling; without taking reasonable precautions to prevent such emissions.  [Rule 62-
296.320(4)(c), F.A.C.; and, proposed by applicant in Title V air operation permit renewal application received 
April 18, 2012.] 
 



Annual Reports and Fees  



See Appendix RR, Facility-wide Reporting Requirements for additional details. 



FW6.   Annual Operating Report.  The permittee shall submit an annual report that summarizes the actual 
operating rates and emissions from this facility.  Annual operating reports shall be submitted to the 
Compliance Authority by April 1st of each year.  [Rule 62-210.370(3), F.A.C.] 



FW7.   Annual Emissions Fee Form and Fee.  The annual Title V emissions fees are due (postmarked) by March 
1st of each year.  The completed form and calculated fee shall be submitted to:  Major Air Pollution Source 
Annual Emissions Fee, P.O. Box 3070, Tallahassee, Florida  32315-3070.  The forms are available for 
download by accessing the Title V Annual Emissions Fee On-line Information Center at the following 
Internet web site:  http://www.dep.state.fl.us/air/emission/tvfee.htm.  [Rule 62-213.205, F.A.C.] 



FW8.   Annual Statement of Compliance.  The permittee shall submit an annual statement of compliance to the 
compliance authority at the address shown on the cover of this permit within 60 days after the end of each 
calendar year during which the Title V permit was effective.  [Rules 62-213.440(3)(a)2. & 3. and (b), F.A.C.] 



FW9.   Prevention of Accidental Releases (Section 112(r) of CAA).  If, and when, the facility becomes subject to 
112(r), the permittee shall: 



 a. Submit its Risk Management Plan (RMP) to the Chemical Emergency Preparedness and Prevention 
Office (CEPPO) RMP Reporting Center.  Any Risk Management Plans, original submittals, revisions or 
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updates to submittals, should be sent to:  RMP Reporting Center, Post Office Box 10162, Fairfax, VA  22038, 
Telephone:  (703) 227-7650. 



 b. Submit to the permitting authority Title V certification forms or a compliance schedule in accordance 
with Rule 62-213.440(2), F.A.C. 



 [40 CFR 68] 



Other Requirements 



FW10.   When appropriate, any recording, monitoring, or reporting requirements that are time-specific shall be 
in accordance with the effective date of the permit, which defines day one. 



 [Rule 62-213.440, F.A.C.] 



FW11.   The permittee shall submit all compliance related notifications and reports required of this permit to 
the Department’s Northwest District Office.  Department of Environmental Protection Northwest District 
Office, 160 Governmental Center, Pensacola, Florida 32501-5794, Telephone: 850/595-8300, Fax:  850/595-
8096. 



FW12.   Any reports, data, notifications, certifications, and requests required to be sent to the United States 
Environmental Protection Agency, Region 4, should be sent to: United States Environmental Protection 
Agency, Region 4, Air, Pesticides & Toxics Management Division, Air and EPCRA Enforcement Branch, Air 
Enforcement Section, 61 Forsyth Street, Atlanta, Georgia  30303, Telephone:  404/562-9155, Fax:  404/562-
9164. 



FW13.   Certification by Responsible Official (RO).  In addition to the professional engineering certification 
required for applications by Rule 62-4.050(3), F.A.C., any application form, report, compliance statement, 
compliance plan and compliance schedule submitted pursuant to Chapter 62-213, F.A.C., shall contain a 
certification signed by a responsible official that, based on information and belief formed after reasonable 
inquiry, the statements and information in the document are true, accurate, and complete.  Any responsible 
official who fails to submit any required information or who has submitted incorrect information shall, upon 
becoming aware of such failure or incorrect submittal, promptly submit such supplementary information or 
correct information.  [Rule 62-213.420(4), F.A.C.] 
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The specific conditions in this section apply to the following emissions unit: 



EU No. Brief Description 



001 One nominal 167 megawatt gas combined-cycle combustion turbine-electrical generator. 



This emissions unit consist of one natural gas fired nominal 167 megawatt (MW) General Electric (Frame 7F 
design) combined-cycle combustion turbine-electrical generator with a Spray Inlet Temperature Suppression 
(SPRITS) system, and one 200-foot exhaust stack.  The unit is equipped with a Dry Low-NOX (DLN) combustor. 
A continuous emissions monitoring system (CEMS) monitors NOX from the combustion turbine. 



{Permitting note: This emissions unit is regulated under Acid Rain-Phase II, 40 CFR 60, Subpart GG, Standards 
of Performance for Stationary Gas Turbines, adopted by reference in Rule 62-204.800(7)(b), F.A.C., Rule 
212.400, F.A.C., Prevention of Significant Deterioration (PSD), Best Available Control Technology (BACT), and 
Air Construction Permit 1130168-001-AC (PSD-FL-253).} 



Compliance Assurance Monitoring (CAM) does not apply to this emissions unit because there is no add-on 
control technology in use. 



NSPS Provisions.  The gas turbine is subject to the federal New Source Performance Standards (NSPS) in Subpart 
GG of 40 CFR 60.  See Appendix NA (NSPS General Provisions) and NGG (NSPS Subpart GG Provisions) for 
Gas Turbines.  [40 CFR 60, Subparts A and GG] 



Definitions.  For the purposes of Rule 62-204.800(7), F.A.C., the definitions contained in the various provisions 
of 40 CFR 60 shall apply, except that the term "Administrator" when used in 40 CFR 60 shall mean the Secretary 
or the Secretary's designee.  [40 CFR 60.2; and Rule 62-204.800(7)(a), F.A.C.] 



Concealment.  No owner or operator subject to the provisions of 40 CFR 60 shall build, erect, install, or use any 
article, machine, equipment or process, the use of which conceals an emission which would otherwise constitute a 
violation of an applicable standard.  Such concealment includes, but is not limited to, the use of gaseous diluents 
to achieve compliance with an opacity standard or with a standard which is based on the concentration of a 
pollutant in the gases discharged to the atmosphere.  [40 CFR 60.12] 



Circumvention.  The permittee shall not circumvent the air pollution control equipment or allow the emission of 
air pollutants without this equipment operating properly.  [Rule 62-210.650, F.A.C.; and 1130168-001-AC, 
Specific Condition 14.] 



Essential Potential to Emit (PTE) Parameters 



A.1. Permitted Capacity.  The maximum allowable heat input rate is as follows: 



Unit No. MMBtu/hr Heat Input  Fuel Type 
001 1780 Natural Gas 



 The maximum heat input rate is based on the lower heating value (LHV) of the fuel at ambient conditions of 
59°F temperature, 60% relative humidity, 100% load, and 14.7 psi pressure.  This maximum heat input rate 
will vary depending upon ambient conditions and the combustion turbine characteristics.  Manufacturer’s 
curves corrected for site conditions or equations for correction to other ambient conditions were to have been 
provided to the Department of Environmental Protection (DEP) within 45 days of completing the initial 
compliance testing.  The manufacturer’s curves shall be reestablished and resubmitted to DEP within 45 days 
following the replacement of any combustion turbine components or major turbine tuning session that could 
reasonably affect the performance of the turbine.  [Rules 62-4.160(2), 62-204.800, 62-210.200(PTE); 
1130168-001-AC, Specific Condition 9; and, 1130168-009-AC (PSD-FL-253B), Specific Condition 2.] 
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A.2. Emissions Unit Operating Rate Limitation After Testing.  See the related testing provisions in Appendix 
TR, Facility-wide Testing Requirements.  [Rule 62-297.310(2), F.A.C.] 



A.3. Methods of Operation- Fuel. Only pipeline natural gas shall be fired in this unit.  [Rule 62-210.200, F.A.C. 
(Definitions - Potential Emissions); and 1130168-001-AC, Specific Condition 8.] 



A.4. Maximum allowable hours of operation for the Cogeneration Plant are 8760 hours per year.  [Rules 62-
4.160(2), 62-210.200(PTE), and 62-212.400, F.A.C.; and 1130168-001-AC, Specific Condition 15.] 



Control Technology 



A.5. A Dry Low NOX (DLN) combustor is used on the stationary combustion turbine to comply with the NOX 
emissions limits listed in Specific Conditions A.10.  [Rules 62-4.070 and 62-212.400, F.A.C.; and 1130168-
001-AC, Specific Condition 16.] 



A.6. The permittee shall provide manufacturer’s emissions performance versus load diagrams for the DLN 
system.  The DLN system shall be tuned to optimize emissions reductions consistent with normal operation 
and maintenance practices and shall be maintained to minimize NOX emissions and CO emissions, consistent 
with normal operation and maintenance practices.  [Rules 62-4.070 and 62-210.650, F.A.C.; and 1130168-
001-AC, Specific Condition 19.] 



Emission Limitations and Standards 



{Permitting Note:  The attached Table 1, Summary of Air Pollutant Standards, summarizes information for 
convenience purposes only.  This table does not supersede any of the terms or conditions of this permit.} 



Unless otherwise specified, the averaging times for Specific Conditions A.7 – A.11 are based on the specified 
averaging time of the applicable test method. 



A.7. Visible Emissions (VE).  VE emissions shall serve as a surrogate for particulate matter emissions, and 
shall not exceed 10% opacity from the stack.  [Rules 62-4.070, 62-212.400, and 62-204.800(7), F.A.C.; and 
1130168-001-AC, Specific Condition 26.] 



A.8. Nitrogen Oxides (NOX) Emissions.   NOX emissions shall not exceed the followings: 



a. The concentration of NOX in the stack exhaust gas shall not exceed 9 ppmvd at 15% O2 (24-hour block 
average).  Emissions of NOX in the stack exhaust gas (at ISO conditions) shall not exceed 64.1 lb/hr as 
demonstrated by initial stack test. 



b. When NOX monitoring data are not available, substitution for missing data shall be handled as required by 
Title IV (40 CFR 75) to calculate any specified average time.  Part 75 missing data, start up and shut 
down emissions as defined in Specific Condition A.12. of this permit will not be included in the daily 
ppmvd averages. 



{Permitting Note: Values for NOX are corrected to 15% O2.  These limits or their equivalent in terms of lb/hr 
(ISO conditions) or NSPS units, as well as the applicable averaging times, are followed by the applicable 
specific conditions.}   



[40 CFR 60 Subpart GG; Rule 62-212.400, F.A.C.; 1130168-001-AC, Specific Condition 21; and, 1130168-009-
AC, Specific Condition 3.] 



A.9. Carbon Monoxide (CO) Emissions.  Emissions of CO in the stack exhaust gas (at ISO conditions) with 
the combustion turbine operating shall exceed neither 9 ppmvd nor 29 lb/hr to be demonstrated by stack test 
using EPA Method 10.  [Rule 62-212.400, F.A.C.; and 1130168-001-AC, Specific Condition 22.] 
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A.10. Volatile Organic Compounds (VOC) Emissions.  Emissions of VOC in the stack exhaust gas (at ISO 
conditions) shall exceed neither 1.4 ppm nor 2.9 lb/hr to be demonstrated by stack test using EPA Method 18, 
25 or 25A.  [Rule 62-212.400, F.A.C. and 1130168-001-AC, Specific Condition 23.] 



A.11. Sulfur Dioxide (SO2) Emissions.  SO2 emissions shall be limited by firing only pipeline natural gas 
(sulfur content less than 2 grains per 100 standard cubic feet).  Compliance with this requirement, in 
conjunction with implementation of the Custom Fuel Monitoring Schedule in Specific Condition A.15, will 
demonstrate compliance with the applicable NSPS SO2 emissions limitations from the combustion turbine.  
[40CFR60 Subpart GG; Rules 62-4.070, 62-212.400, and 62-204.800(7), F.A.C; 1130168-001-AC, Specific 
Condition 24.; and Applicant Request.] 



Excess Emissions 



Rule 62-210.700 (Excess Emissions), F.A.C. cannot vary any requirement of an NSPS, NESHAP or Acid Rain 
program provision 



A.12. Excess Emissions Allowed.  Excess emissions resulting from startup, shutdown, or malfunction shall be 
permitted provided that best operational practices are adhered to and the duration of excess emissions shall be 
minimized.  Excess emissions occurrences shall in no case exceed two hours (120 minutes) in any operating 
day.  The following exception provisions apply for excess emissions under different start-up modes, shut-
down, and documented malfunctions: 



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
Shutdown of CT-HRSG lasting ≥ 



48 hours 
≤ 4 hours /start-up 



Warm CT-HRSG Start-up 
Shutdown of CT-HRSG lasting < 



48 hours and ≥ 8 hours 
≤ 3 hours/start-up 



Shutdown Shutdown ≤ 3 hours/shutdown 



Documented Malfunctions Malfunctions ≤ 3 hours in any 24-hour block 



[G.E. Combined-Cycle Startup Curves Data; Rules 62-210.700(1) and (2), F.A.C.; 1130168-001-AC, Specific 
Condition 27; 1130168-009-AC, Specific Condition 4; 1130168-012-AC; and Applicant Request.] 



 {Permitting Note:  GE defines the lowest stable load normal operation as Mode 6.} 



A.13. Excess Emissions Prohibited.  Excess emissions entirely or in part by poor maintenance, poor operation, 
or any other equipment or process failure that may reasonably be prevented during startup, shutdown or 
malfunction, shall be prohibited pursuant to Rule 62-210.700, F.A.C.  These emissions shall be included in 
the 24-hr average for NOX.  [Rule 62-210.700(4), F.A.C.; and 1130168-001-AC, Specific Condition 28.] 



A.14. CEMS Data Exclusion – Combustor Tuning: CEMS data collected during major DLN tuning sessions 
shall be excluded from the CEMS compliance demonstration for short term emissions standards provided the 
tuning session is performed in accordance with the manufacturer’s specifications.  A “major tuning session” 
would occur after completion of a combustor change-out, a major repair or maintenance to a combustor, or 
other similar circumstances.  Prior to performing any major tuning session, the permittee shall provide the 
Department’s Northwest District Compliance Authority with advance notice that details the activity and 
proposed tuning schedule.  The notice may be by telephone, facsimile transmittal, or electronic mail.  [Rule 
62-4.070(3), F.A.C.; 1130168-012-AC; and Applicant Request.] 



A.15. Excess Emissions Report.  If excess emissions occur for more than two hours due to malfunction, the 
owner or operator shall notify the Department’s Northwest District Office within one working day of:  the 
nature, extent, and duration of the excess emissions; the cause of the excess emissions; and the actions taken 
to correct the problem.  In addition, the Department may request a written summary report of the incident.  
Pursuant to the New Source Performance Standards, all excess emissions shall also be reported in accordance 
with 40 CFR 60.7, Subpart A (See Appendix NA).  Following this format, 40 CFR 60.7, periods of startup, 
shutdown, malfunction, shall be monitored, recorded, and reported as excess emissions when emission levels 
exceed the permitted standards listed in Specific Conditions No. A.10.  [Rules 62-4.130, 62-204.800, 62-
210.700(6), F.A.C.; 40 CFR 60.7; and 1130168-001-AC, Specific Condition 29.] 



Monitoring of Operations 



A.16.  Natural Gas Monitoring Schedule.  A custom fuel monitoring schedule pursuant to 40 CFR 75 Appendix 
D for natural gas may be used in lieu of the daily sampling requirements of 40 CFR 60.334 (b)(2) provided 
the following requirements are met: 



a. The permittee shall apply for an Acid Rain permit within the deadlines specified in 40 CFR 72.30.  (The 
Phase II Acid Rain Permit Application for the facility was deemed complete on September 7, 2007.  See 
Section IV, Acid Rain Part, of this permit.) 



b. The permittee shall submit a monitoring plan, certified by signature of the Designated Representative, that 
commits to using a primary fuel of pipeline supplied natural gas (sulfur content less than 2 gr/100 scf 
pursuant to 40 CFR 75.11(d)(2)). 



c. Each unit shall be monitored for SO2 emissions using methods consistent with the requirements of 40 
CFR 75 and certified by the USEPA. 
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d. This custom fuel monitoring schedule will only be valid when pipeline natural gas is used as a primary 
fuel.  If the primary fuel for these units is changed to a higher sulfur fuel, SO2 emissions must be 
accounted for as required pursuant to 40 CFR 75.11(d). 



 [1130168-001-AC, Specific Condition 45.] 



Continuous Monitoring Requirements  



A.17. Continuous compliance with the NOX emission limits.  Continuous compliance with the NOX emission 
limits shall be demonstrated with the CEM system based on the applicable averaging time of 24-hr block 
average.  Based on CEMS data, a separate compliance determination is conducted at the end of each operating 
day (midnight).  The compliance determination shall be the arithmetic average of all valid hourly emission 
rates from the previous operating day collected from midnight to midnight and a new average emission rate is 
calculated from the arithmetic average of all valid hourly emission rates from the previous operating day.  
Valid hourly emission rates shall not include periods of start up, shutdown, or malfunction, which are excused 
under Specific Condition A.12, unless prohibited by 62-210.700, F.A.C.  A valid hourly emission rate shall be 
calculated for each hour in which at least two NOX concentrations are obtained at least 15 minutes apart.  
These excess emissions periods shall be reported as required in Specific Condition A.14.  [Rules 62-4.070 and 
62-210.700, F.A.C.; 40 CFR 75; 1130168-001-AC, Specific Condition 32; and, 1130168-009-AC, Specific 
Condition 5.] 



A.18. Continuous Monitoring System.  The permittee shall calibrate, maintain, and operate a continuous 
emission monitor in the stack to measure and record the nitrogen oxides emissions from this unit.  Periods 
when NOX emissions (ppmvd @ 15% oxygen) are above the BACT standards, listed in Specific Conditions 
A.10. shall be reported to the Department’s Northwest District Office within one working day (verbally) 
followed up by a written explanation not later than three (3) working days (alternately by facsimile within one 
working day).  [Rules 62-204.800, 62-210.700, 62-4.130, and 62-4.160(8), F.A.C.; 40 CFR 60.7; and 
1130168-001-AC, Specific Condition 42.] 



A.19. CEMS for Reporting Excess Emissions.  Subject to EPA approval, the NOX CEMS shall be used in lieu 
of the requirement for reporting excess emissions in accordance with 40 CFR 60.334(c)(1), Subpart GG.  
Upon a request from the Department, the CEMS emission rates for NOX on the CT shall be corrected to ISO 
conditions to demonstrate compliance with the NOX standard established in 40 CFR 60.332.  [1130168-001-
AC, Specific Condition 43.] 



Test Methods and Procedures 



{Permitting Note:  The attached Table 2, Summary of Compliance Requirements, summarizes information for 
convenience purposes only.  This table does not supersede any of the terms or conditions of this permit.} 



A.20. Test Methods.  When required, tests shall be performed in accordance with the following reference 
methods: 



Method Description of Method and Comments 



1-4 Traverse Points, Velocity and Flow Rate, Gas Analysis, and Moisture Content 



5 Method for Determining Particulate Matter Emissions (All PM is assumed to be PM10.) 



7E Determination of Nitrogen Oxide Emissions from Stationary Sources 



9 Visual Determination of the Opacity of Emissions from Stationary Sources 



10 Determination of Carbon Monoxide Emissions from Stationary Sources 
{Note:  The method shall be based on a continuous sampling train.} 
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Method Description of Method and Comments 



18 Measurement of Gaseous Organic Compound Emissions by Gas Chromatography 



19 Determination of Sulfur Dioxide Removal Efficiency and Particulate Matter, Sulfur 
Dioxide, and Nitrogen Oxides Emission Rates (Optional F-factor method may be used to 
determine flow rate and gas analysis to calculate mass emissions in lieu of Methods 1-4.) 



25A Method for Determining Gaseous Organic Concentrations (Flame Ionization) 



 The above methods are described in 40 CFR 60, Appendix A, and adopted by reference in Rule 62-204.800, 
F.A.C.  No other methods may be used unless prior written approval is received from the Department.  [Rule 
62-297.401, F.A.C.] 



A.21. Compliance with the allowable emission limiting standards shall be determined annually by using the 
following reference methods as described in 40 CFR 60, Appendix A, and adopted by reference in Chapter 
62-204.800, F.A.C.  [1130168-001-AC, Specific Condition 30.] 



A.22. Annual compliance tests shall be performed during every federal fiscal year (October 1 - September 30) 
pursuant to Rule 62-297.310(7), F.A.C., on this unit as indicated.  In the event that the facility does not 
combust natural gas for greater than 400 hours during the fiscal year, the requirement for annual compliance 
tests shall be waived.  The following reference methods shall be used.  No other test methods may be used for 
compliance testing unless prior DEP approval is received in writing. 



a. EPA Reference Method 9, “Visual Determination of the Opacity of Emissions from Stationary Sources”. 



b. EPA Reference Method 10, “Determination of Carbon Monoxide Emissions from Stationary Sources”. 



[1130168-001-AC, Specific Condition 31.] 



A.23. Compliance with the SO2 and PM/PM10 emission limits.  Notwithstanding the requirements of Rule 62-
297.340, F.A.C., the use of pipeline natural gas is the method for determining compliance for SO2 and PM10.  
For the purposes of demonstrating compliance with the 40 CFR 60.333 SO2 standard, ASTM methods D4084-
82 or D3246-81 (or equivalent) for sulfur content of gaseous fuel shall be utilized in accordance with the 
EPA-approved custom fuel monitoring schedule or natural gas supplier data may be submitted or the natural 
gas sulfur content referenced in 40 CFR 75 Appendix D may be utilized.  However, the applicant is 
responsible for ensuring that the procedures in 40 CFR 60.335 or 40 CFR 75 are used when determination of 
fuel sulfur content is made.  Analysis may be performed by the owner or operator, a service contractor 
retained by the owner or operator, the fuel vendor, or any other qualified agency pursuant to 40 CFR 
60.335(e).  [1130168-001-AC, Specific Condition 33.] 



A.24. Compliance with CO emission limit.  Annual compliance testing for CO may be conducted at less than 
capacity when compliance testing is conducted concurrent with the annual RATA testing for the NOX CEMS 
required pursuant to 40 CFR 75.  [1130168-001-AC, Specific Condition 34.] 



A.25. Compliance with the VOC emission limit.  An initial test was required to demonstrate compliance with 
the VOC emission limit.  Compliance with the VOC limitations shall be assumed provided the CO allowable 
emission rate is achieved.  VOC testing shall not be required provided that the CO compliance test 
demonstrates emissions below the CO limits specified in this permit.  If required, compliance with the VOC 
standard shall be demonstrated by stack testing in accordance EPA Method 18, 25 or 25A.  EPA Method 3 
may be used to determine oxygen concentrations.  [Rules 62-213.440, F.A.C., 1130168-001-AC, Specific 
Condition 35.] 



A.26. Testing procedures. Testing of emissions shall be conducted with the combustion turbine operating at 
permitted capacity.  Permitted capacity is defined as 90-100 percent of the maximum heat input rate allowed 
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by the permit, corrected for the average ambient air temperature during the test (with 100 percent represented 
by a curve depicting heat input vs. ambient temperature).  If it is impracticable to test at permitted capacity, 
the source may be tested at less than permitted capacity.  In this case, subsequent operation is limited by 
adjusting the entire heat input vs. ambient temperature curve downward by an increment equal to the 
difference between the maximum permitted heat input (corrected for ambient temperature) and 110 percent of 
the value reached during the test until a new test is conducted.  Once the unit is so limited, operation at higher 
capacities is allowed for no more than 15 consecutive days for the purposes of additional compliance testing 
to regain the permitted capacity.  Procedures for these tests shall meet all applicable requirements (i.e., testing 
time frequency, minimum compliance duration, etc.) of Chapters 62-204 and 62-297, F.A.C.  [1130168-001-
AC, Specific Condition 36.] 



A.27. Required Number of Test Runs.  For mass emission limitations, a compliance test shall consist of three 
complete and separate determinations of the total air pollutant emission rate through the test section of the 
stack or duct and three complete and separate determinations of any applicable process variables 
corresponding to the three distinct time periods during which the stack emission rate was measured provided, 
however, that three complete and separate determinations shall not be required if the process variables are not 
subject to variation during a compliance test, or if three determinations are not necessary in order to calculate 
the unit's emission rate.  The three required test runs shall be completed within one consecutive five-day 
period.  In the event that a sample is lost or one of the three runs must be discontinued because of 
circumstances beyond the control of the owner or operator, and a valid third run cannot be obtained within the 
five day period allowed for the test, the Secretary or his or her designee may accept the results of the two 
complete runs as proof of compliance, provided that the arithmetic mean of the results of the two complete 
runs is at least 20 percent below the allowable emission limiting standards.  [Rule 62-297.310(1), F.A.C.] 



A.28. Calculation of Emission Rate.  The indicated emission rate or concentration shall be the arithmetic 
average of the emission rate or concentration determined by each of the three separate test runs unless 
otherwise specified in a particular test method or applicable rule.  [Rule 62-297.310(3), F.A.C.] 



A.29. Applicable Testing Procedures. 



a. Required Sampling Time. 



 (1) Unless otherwise specified in the applicable rule, the required sampling time for each test run shall be no 
less than one hour and no greater than four hours, and the sampling time at each sampling point shall be 
of equal intervals of at least two minutes. 



 (2) Opacity Compliance Tests.  When either EPA Method 9 or DEP Method 9 is specified as the applicable 
opacity test method, the required minimum period of observation for a compliance test shall be sixty (60) 
minutes for emissions units which emit or have the potential to emit 100 tons per year or more of 
particulate matter, and thirty (30) minutes for emissions units which have potential emissions less than 
100 tons per year of particulate matter and are not subject to a multiple-valued opacity standard.  The 
opacity test observation period shall include the period during which the highest opacity emissions can 
reasonably be expected to occur.  Exceptions to these requirements are as follows: 



(a) For batch, cyclical processes, or other operations which are normally completed within less than the 
minimum observation period and do not recur within that time, the period of observation shall be 
equal to the duration of the batch cycle or operation completion time. 



(b) The observation period for special opacity tests that are conducted to provide data toestablish a 
surrogate standard pursuant to Rule 62-297.310(5)(k), F.A.C., Waiver of Compliance Test 
Requirements, shall be established as necessary to properly establish the relationship between a 
proposed surrogate standard and an existing mass emission limiting standard. 
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(c) The minimum observation period for opacity tests conducted by employees or agents of the 
Department to verify the day-to-day continuing compliance of a unit or activity with an 
applicable opacity standard shall be twelve minutes. 



b. Minimum Sample Volume.  Unless otherwise specified in the applicable rule, the minimum sample 
volume per run shall be 25 dry standard cubic feet. 



c. Required Flow Rate Range.  For EPA Method 5 particulate sampling, acid mist/sulfur dioxide, and 
fluoride sampling which uses Greenburg Smith type impingers, the sampling nozzle and sampling time 
shall be selected such that the average sampling rate will be between 0.5 and 1.0 actual cubic feet per 
minute, and the required minimum sampling volume will be obtained. 



d. Calibration of Sampling Equipment.  Calibration of the sampling train equipment shall be conducted in 
accordance with the schedule shown in Table 297.310-1. 



 



TABLE 297.310-1 
CALIBRATION SCHEDULE 



 



ITEM 
MINIMUM 



CALIBRATION 
FREQUENCY 



REFERENCE 
INSTRUMENT 



TOLERANCE 



Liquid in glass 
thermometer 



Annually 



ASTM Hg in glass 
reference thermometer 



or equivalent, or 
thermometric points 



+/-2% 



Bimetallic 
thermometer 



Quarterly 
Calibration liquid in 
glass thermometer 



5 degrees F 



Thermocouple Annually 



ASTM Hg in glass 
reference 



thermometer, NBS 
calibrated reference 
and potentiometer 



5 degrees F 



Barometer Monthly 
Hg barometer or 
NOAA station 



+/-1% scale 



Pitot Tube 
When required or 



when damaged 



By construction or 
measurements in wind 
tunnel D greater than 
16” and standard pitot 



tube 



See EPA Method 2, 
Figures 2-2 and 2-3 



Probe Nozzles 
Before each test, or 



when nicked, dented, 
or corroded 



Micrometer 



+/-0.001” mean of the 
last three readings; 
maximum deviation 



between readings 
.004” 



Dry gas meter and 
Orifice Meter 



1. Full scale:  when 
received, when 



5% change 
observed, 



Spirometer or 
calibrated wet test or 



dry gas test meter 
 



2% 
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annually. 
2. One point:  



Semiannually. 
3. Check after each 



test series. 



 
 
 



Comparison check 



 
 
 



5% 



 



e.  Allowed Modification to EPA Method 5.  When EPA Method 5 is required, the following modification is 
allowed: the heated filter may be separated from the impingers by a flexible tube.  [Rule 62-297.310(4), 
F.A.C.] 



A.30. Determination of Process Variables. 



a. Required Equipment.  The owner or operator of an emissions unit for which compliance tests are required 
shall install, operate, and maintain equipment or instruments necessary to determine process variables, 
such as process weight input or heat input, when such data are needed in conjunction with emissions data 
to determine the compliance of the emissions unit with applicable emission limiting standards. 



b. Accuracy of Equipment.  Equipment or instruments used to directly or indirectly determine process 
variables, including devices such as belt scales, weight hoppers, flow meters, and tank scales, shall be 
calibrated and adjusted to indicate the true value of the parameter being measured with sufficient 
accuracy to allow the applicable process variable to be determined within 10% of its true value.  [Rule 62-
297.310(5), F.A.C.; and 1130168-001-AC, Specific Condition 46.] 



A.31. The permittee shall comply with the requirements contained in Appendix STR, Stack Testing 
Requirements, attached to this permit.  [Rule 62-297.310(6), F.A.C.] 



A.32. The permittee shall design the emission units to accommodate adequate testing and sampling locations for 
compliance with the applicable emission limits.  [Rules 62-4.070 and 62-204.800, F.A.C.; and 1130168-001-
AC, Specific Condition 18.] 



A.33. Frequency of Compliance Tests.  The following provisions apply only to those emissions units that are 
subject to an emissions limiting standard for which compliance testing is required. 



a. General Compliance Testing. 



(1) The owner or operator of an emissions unit that is subject to any emission limiting standard shall 
conduct a compliance test that demonstrates compliance with the applicable emission limiting 
standard prior to obtaining a renewed operation permit.  Emissions units that are required to conduct 
an annual compliance test may submit the most recent annual compliance test to satisfy the 
requirements of this provision.  In renewing an air operation permit pursuant to Rule 
62-210.300(2)(a)3.b., c., or d., F.A.C., the Department shall not require submission of emission 
compliance test results for any emissions unit that, during the year prior to renewal: 



(a) Did not operate; or 



(b) In the case of a fuel burning emissions unit, burned liquid and/or solid fuel for a total of no more 
than 400 hours. 



(2) During each federal fiscal year (October 1 - September 30), unless otherwise specified by rule, order, 
or permit, the owner or operator of each emissions unit shall have a formal compliance test conducted 
for: 



(a) Visible emissions, if there is an applicable standard; 
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(b) Each of the following pollutants, if there is an applicable standard, and if the emissions unit emits 
or has the potential to emit:  5 tons per year or more of lead or lead compounds measured as 
elemental lead; 30 tons per year or more of acrylonitrile; or 100 tons per year or more of any 
other regulated air pollutant; and 



(c) Each NESHAP Pollutant, if there is an applicable emission standard. 



(3) An annual compliance test for particulate matter emissions shall not be required for any fuel burning 
emissions unit that, in a federal fiscal year, does not burn liquid and/or solid fuel, other than during 
startup, for a total of more than 400 hours. 



(4) The owner or operator shall notify the Department, at least 15 days prior to the date on which each 
formal compliance test is to begin, of the date, time, and place of each such test, and the test contact 
person who will be responsible for coordinating and having such test conducted for the owner or 
operator. 



(5) An annual compliance test conducted for visible emissions shall not be required for units exempted 
from permitting at Rule 62-210.300(3)(a), F.A.C., or units permitted under the General Permit 
provisions at Rule 62-210.300(4), F.A.C. 



b. Special Compliance Tests.  When the Department, after investigation, has good reason (such as 
complaints, increased visible emissions or questionable maintenance of control equipment) to believe that 
any applicable emission standard contained in a Department rule or in a permit issued pursuant to those 
rules is being violated, it may require the owner or operator of the emissions unit to conduct compliance 
tests which identify the nature and quantity of pollutant emissions from the emissions unit and to provide 
a report on the results of said tests to the Department. 



c. Waiver of Compliance Test Requirements.  If the owner or operator of an emissions unit that is subject to 
a compliance test requirement demonstrates to the Department, pursuant to the procedure established in 
Rule 62-297.620, F.A.C., that the compliance of the emissions unit with an applicable weight emission 
limiting standard can be adequately determined by means other than the designated test procedure, such 
as specifying a surrogate standard of no visible emissions for particulate matter sources equipped with a 
bag house or specifying a fuel analysis for sulfur dioxide emissions, the Department shall waive the 
compliance test requirements for such emissions units and order that the alternate means of determining 
compliance be used, provided, however, the provisions of Rule 62-297.310(7)(b), F.A.C., shall apply. 



[Rule 62-297.310(7), F.A.C.; SIP approved; and 1130168-001-AC, Specific Condition 38.] 



{Permitting Note:  Tests which are only required once during the term of a permit prior to obtaining a 
renewed permit should be performed roughly five years from the previous test.} 



Training Requirements 



A.34. Operating Procedures.  Operating procedures shall include good operating practices and proper training of 
all operators and supervisors.  The good operating practices shall meet the guidelines and procedures as 
established by the equipment manufacturers.  All operators (including supervisors) of air pollution control 
devices shall be properly trained in plant specific equipment.  [Rule 62-4.070(3), F.A.C.; and 1130168-001-
AC, Specific Condition 13.] 



Recordkeeping and Reporting Requirements 



A.35. Continuous Monitoring System Reports.  The monitoring devices shall comply with the certification 
requirements of each device in accordance with 40 CFR 60, Appendix B, Performance Specifications and 40 
CFR 60.7(a)(5) or 40 CFR Part 75.  Quality assurance procedures must conform to all applicable sections of 
40 CFR 60, Appendix F or 40 CFR 75, as applicable.  A valid hourly emission rate shall be calculated for 
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each hour in which at least two measurements are obtained at least 15-minutes apart.  The monitoring plan, 
consisting of data on CEM equipment specifications, manufacturer, type, calibration and maintenance needs, 
and its proposed location shall be provided to the DEP Emissions Monitoring Section Administrator and EPA 
for review no later than 45 days prior to the first scheduled certification test pursuant to 40 CFR 75.62.  
[1130168-001-AC, Specific Condition 44 and 1130168-009-AC, Specific Condition 6; 1130168-012-AC;  
and Applicant Request.] 



A.36. Test Notification.  The Department’s Northwest District Office shall be notified, in writing, at least 15 
days before the annual compliance tests.  [1130168-001-AC, Specific Condition 37.] 



A.37. Test Results.  Compliance test results shall be submitted to the Department’s Northwest District Office no 
later than 45 days after completion of the last test run.  [Rule 62-297.310(8), F.A.C.; and 1130168-001-AC, 
Specific Condition 39.] 



A.38. Records.  All measurements, records, and other data required by this permit shall be recorded in a 
permanent form and retained for at least five years following the date on which such measurements, records, 
or data are recorded.  These records shall be made available to the Department upon request.  [1130168-001-
AC, Specific Condition 40.] 



A.39. Malfunction Reporting.  In the case of excess emissions resulting from malfunctions, each owner or 
operator shall notify the Department in accordance with Rule 62-4.130, F.A.C.  A full written report on the 
malfunctions shall be submitted in a quarterly report, if requested by the Department.  [Rule 62-210.700(6), 
F.A.C.] 



A.40. Test Reports. 



a. The owner or operator of an emissions unit for which a compliance test is required shall file a report with 
the Department on the results of each such test. 



b. The required test report shall be filed with the Department as soon as practical but no later than 45 days 
after the last sampling run of each test is completed. 



c. The test report shall provide sufficient detail on the emissions unit tested and the test procedures used to 
allow the Department to determine if the test was properly conducted and the test results properly 
computed.  As a minimum, the test report, other than for an EPA or DEP Method 9 test, shall provide the 
following information: 



(1) The type, location, and designation of the emissions unit tested 
(2) The facility at which the emissions unit is located. 



 (3) The owner or operator of the emissions unit. 
(4)  The normal type and amount of fuels used and materials processed, and the types and amounts of 



fuels used and material processed during each test run. 
(5)  The means, raw data and computations used to determine the amount of fuels used and materials 



processed, if necessary to determine compliance with an applicable emission limiting standard. 
(6)  The type of air pollution control devices installed on the emissions unit, their general condition, their 



normal operating parameters (pressure drops, total operating current and GPM scrubber water), 
and their operating parameters during each test run. 



(7)  A sketch of the duct within 8 stack diameters upstream and 2 stack diameters downstream of the 
sampling ports, including the distance to any upstream and downstream bends or other flow 
disturbances. 



(8)  The date, starting time and duration of each sampling run. 
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(9)  The test procedures used, including any alternative procedures authorized pursuant to Rule 
62-297.620, F.A.C.   Where optional procedures are authorized in this chapter, indicate which option 
was used. 



 (10) The number of points sampled and configuration and location of the sampling plane. 
(11)  For each sampling point for each run, the dry gas meter reading, velocity head, pressure drop 



across the stack, temperatures, average meter temperatures and sample time per point. 
(12) The type, manufacturer and configuration of the sampling equipment used. 
(13)  Data related to the required calibration of the test equipment. 
(14)  Data on the identification, processing and weights of all filters used. 
(15)  Data on the types and amounts of any chemical solutions used. 
(16) Data on the amount of pollutant collected from each sampling probe, the filters, and the 



impingers, are reported separately for the compliance test. 
(17)  The names of individuals who furnished the process variable data, conducted the test, analyzed 



the samples and prepared the report. 
(18) All measured and calculated data required to be determined by each applicable test procedure for 



each run. 
(19)  The detailed calculations for one run that relate the collected data to the calculated emission rate. 
(20) The applicable emission standard, and the resulting maximum allowable emission rate for the 



emissions unit, plus the test result in the same form and unit of measure. 
(21)  A certification that, to the knowledge of the owner or his authorized agent, all data submitted are 



true and correct.  When a compliance test is conducted for the Department or its agent, the person 
who conducts the test shall provide the certification with respect to the  test procedures used.  
The owner or his authorized agent shall certify that all data required and provided to the person 
conducting the test are true and correct to his knowledge. 



[Rule 62-297.310(8), F.A.C.; and 1130168-001-AC, Specific Condition 41.] 
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The specific conditions in this section apply to the following emissions unit: 



EU No. Brief Description 



004 160 HP Diesel Emergency Fire Pump 



This emergency fire pump engine was manufactured in June 3, 2010 and certified to U.S.EPA Tier 3 emission 
limits for stationary non road engines.  It is subject to 40 CFR 63, Subpart ZZZZ, National Emission Standards 
for Reciprocating Internal Combustion Engines, as an area source of hazardous air pollutants which 
meets/exceeds the emission standards in Table 4 of 40 CFR 60 Subpart IIII, Standards of Performance for 
Stationary Compression Ignition Internal Combustion Engines. 



The following table provides important details for this emissions unit: 



E.U. 
ID No. 



Engine 
Brake 



HP 



Date of 
Construction 



Model 
Year 



Primary 
Fuel 



Type of 
Engine 



Displacement 
liters/cylinder (l/c) 



Serial # 



004 160 6/3/2010 2010 Diesel 
Emergency 
Fire Pump 



1.125  



{Permitting Note:  This compression ignition (CI) reciprocating internal combustion engine (RICE) is regulated 
under 40 CFR 63, Subpart ZZZZ, NESHAP for Stationary RICE adopted in Rule 62.204.800(11)(b), F.A.C. and 
40 CFR 60, Subpart IIII, NSPS.  This RICE is used for fire pump service.  This permit section addresses a fire 
pump engine manufactured as a certified National Fire Protection Association (NFPA) fire pump after July 1, 
2006} 



Essential Potential to Emit (PTE) Parameters 



B.1. Allowable Fuel.  The Stationary RICE must use diesel fuel that meets the following requirements: 
a. Sulfur Content.  The sulfur content shall not exceed 15 parts per million (ppm). 
b. Cetane and Aromatic.  The fuel must have a minimum cetane index of 40 or must have a maximum 



aromatic content of 35 volume percent. 
 [40 CFR 60.4207(b) and 80.510(b)] 



B.2. Hours of Operation. 
a. Emergency Situations.  There is no time limit on the use of emergency stationary RICE in emergency 



situations.   
b. Maintenance and Testing.  This unit is authorized to operate for the purpose of maintenance checks and 



readiness testing, provided that the tests are recommended by federal, state, or local government, the 
manufacturer, the vendor, or the insurance company associated with the engine.  Maintenance checks and 
readiness testing of the unit is limited to 100 hours per year.   



c. Non-emergency Situations.  This engine is authorized to operate up to 50 hours per year in non-
emergency situations, but those 50 hours are counted towards the 100 hours per year provided for 
maintenance and testing.  



[40 CFR 60.4211(f)] 



Control Technology 



B.3. The owner shall operate and maintain the engine and controls according to the manufacturer’s emission-
related written instructions.  [40 CFR 60.4211(a)(1)] 



General Provisions 
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B.4. The owner/operator must comply with the general provisions in 40 CFR 60 Subpart A (except 40 CFR 
60.11 and 60.18) as required in 40 CFR Subpart IIII  [40 CFR 60.4218] 
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Operated by:  Santa Rosa Energy Center, LLC 
ORIS Code:  55242 
 
The emissions units listed below are regulated under Acid Rain, Phase II. 
E.U.  
ID No. 



 
Brief Description 



-001 One nominal 167 megawatt gas combined-cycle combustion turbine electric generator 
  
A.1. The Phase II Acid Rain Part application submitted for this facility, as approved by the Department, is a 



part of this permit.  The owners and operators of these Phase II acid rain units must comply with the standard 
requirements and special provisions set forth in the application listed below: 



  DEP Form No. 62-210.900(1)(a), dated May 15, 2012, received May 18, 2012. 
   [Chapter 62-213, F.A.C. and Rule 62-214.320, F.A.C.] 



A.2. Sulfur Dioxide (SO2) Emission Allowances.  SO2 emissions from sources subject to the Federal Acid 
Rain Program (Title IV) shall not exceed any allowances that the source lawfully holds under the Federal 
Acid Rain Program.  Allowances shall not be used to demonstrate compliance with a non-Title IV applicable 
requirement of the Act. 



 a. No permit revision shall be required for increases in emissions that are authorized by allowances acquired 
pursuant to the Federal Acid Rain Program, provided that such increases do not require a permit revision 
pursuant to Rule 62-213.400(3), F.A.C. 



 b. No limit shall be placed on the number of allowances held by the source under the Federal Acid Rain 
Program. 



 c. Allowances shall be accounted for under the Federal Acid Rain Program. 
[Rule 62-213.440(1)(c)1., 2. & 3., F.A.C.] 
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Clean Air Interstate Rule (CAIR). 
 
Operated by: Santa Rosa Energy Center, LLC 
Plant: Santa Rosa Energy Plant 
ORIS Code: 55242 
 
The emissions unit below is regulated under the Clean Air Interstate Rule. 



EU No. EPA Unit ID# Brief Description 
001 CT-1 One nominal 167 megawatt gas combined-cycle combustion 



turbine-electric generation 



1. Clean Air Interstate Rule Application.  The Clean Air Interstate Rule Part Form submitted for this facility is a 
part of this permit.  The owners and operators of these CAIR units as identified in this form must comply with 
the standard requirements and special provisions set forth in the CAIR Part Form (DEP Form No. 62-
210.900(1)(b)) dated March 16, 2008, which is attached at the end of this section.  [Chapter 62-213, F.A.C. 
and Rule 62-210.200, F.A.C.] 
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 The Following Appendices Are Enforceable Parts of This Permit: 



 Appendix A, Abbreviations, Acronyms, Identification and Citation Formats. 
 Appendix CFMS, Custom Fuel Monitoring Schedule for Natural Gas 
 Appendix CC, Common Conditions 
 Appendix GC, General Conditions 
 Appendix I, List of Insignificant Emissions Units and/or Activities. 
 Appendix NSPS, Subpart A - General Provisions. 
 Appendix NSPS, Subpart GG. - NSPS Subpart GG - Stationary Gas Turbines 
 Appendix RR, Facility-wide Reporting Requirements. 
 Appendix TR, Facility-wide Testing Requirements. 
 Appendix TV, Title V General Conditions. 
 Appendix U, List of Unregulated Emissions Units and/or Activities. 
 
 
 Reference Attachments 



Figure 1, Summary Report-Gaseous and Opacity Excess Emission and  
  Monitoring System Performance. 
Table H, Permit History. 
Table 1, Summary of Air Pollutant Standards and Terms. 
Table 2, Summary of Compliance Requirements. 
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Permit project documents addressed in this email may require immediate action within a
specified time frame. Please open and review the document(s) as soon as possible, and verify
that they are accessible. Please advise this office of any changes to your e-mail address or
that of the Engineer-of-Record. If you have any problems opening the documents or would
like further information, please contact the Florida Department of Environmental Protection,
Office of Permitting and Compliance.


Barbara Friday
Office of Permitting and Compliance (OPC)
Division of Air Resource Management  - DEP
2600 Blair Stone Road, Mail Stop 5505
Phone:  850-717-9095


Please take a few minutes to share your comments on the service you received from the department
by clicking on this link. DEP Customer Survey


 


 


 


 


 


 


 



http://survey.dep.state.fl.us/?refemail=Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us






From: Microsoft Exchange
To: Friday, Barbara; Arif, Syed
Subject: Delivered: 1130168-011-AV and 1130168-012-AC (PSD-FL-253C), Santa Rosa Energy Center, LLC, Calpine


Operating Services Company, Inc., Final Permit Renewal/Final AC Minor Modification-PSD Permit Revision
Date: Wednesday, September 19, 2012 2:16:40 PM


Your message has been delivered to the following recipients:
HYPERLINK "mailto:Barbara.Friday@dep.state.fl.us"Friday, Barbara
HYPERLINK "mailto:Syed.Arif@dep.state.fl.us"Arif, Syed
Subject: 1130168-011-AV and 1130168-012-AC (PSD-FL-253C), Santa Rosa Energy Center, LLC, Calpine Operating Services Company,
Inc., Final Permit Renewal/Final AC Minor Modification-PSD Permit Revision
  _____  
Sent by Microsoft Exchange Server 2007



mailto:/O=FLORIDADEP/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=MICROSOFTEXCHANGE329E71EC88AE4615BBC36AB6CE41109E

mailto:Barbara.Friday@dep.state.fl.us

mailto:Syed.Arif@dep.state.fl.us






From: Microsoft Exchange
To: Holtom, Jonathan; Bradburn, Rick; Lanh, Kris; Scearce, Lynn
Subject: Delivered: 1130168-011-AV and 1130168-012-AC (PSD-FL-253C), Santa Rosa Energy Center, LLC, Calpine


Operating Services Company, Inc., Final Permit Renewal/Final AC Minor Modification-PSD Permit Revision
Date: Wednesday, September 19, 2012 2:16:34 PM


Your message has been delivered to the following recipients:
HYPERLINK "mailto:Jonathan.Holtom@dep.state.fl.us"Holtom, Jonathan
HYPERLINK "mailto:Rick.Bradburn@dep.state.fl.us"Bradburn, Rick
HYPERLINK "mailto:Kris.Lanh@dep.state.fl.us"Lanh, Kris
HYPERLINK "mailto:Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us"Scearce, Lynn
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

mailto:Jonathan.Holtom@dep.state.fl.us

mailto:Rick.Bradburn@dep.state.fl.us

mailto:Kris.Lanh@dep.state.fl.us

mailto:Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us






From: Heidi Whidden
To: Friday, Barbara
Cc: Dana McNally
Subject: RE: 1130168-011-AV and 1130168-012-AC (PSD-FL-253C), Santa Rosa Energy Center, LLC, Calpine Operating


Services Company, Inc., Final Permit Renewal/Final AC Minor Modification-PSD Permit Revision
Date: Wednesday, September 19, 2012 3:30:43 PM


Barbara,


Thank you for forwarding.  Jason Goodwin no longer works for Calpine.  I am the Responsible
Official for this permit.  Please update your database.


Thank you!


Heidi M Whidden


 


From: Friday, Barbara [mailto:Barbara.Friday@dep.state.fl.us] 
Sent: Wednesday, September 19, 2012 1:15 PM
To: 'jgoodwin@calpine.com'
Cc: Heidi Whidden; Dana McNally; Jory Harman; 'forney.kathleen@epa.gov'; 'ceron.heather@epa.gov';
'oquendo.ana@epa.gov'; Bradburn, Rick; Friday, Barbara; Scearce, Lynn; Arif, Syed; Lanh, Kris; Holtom,
Jonathan
Subject: 1130168-011-AV and 1130168-012-AC (PSD-FL-253C), Santa Rosa Energy Center, LLC,
Calpine Operating Services Company, Inc., Final Permit Renewal/Final AC Minor Modification-PSD Permit
Revision


 


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


Attention:  Kris Lanh


Owner/Company Name: SANTA ROSA ENERGY CENTER, LLC 
Facility Name: SANTA ROSA ENERGY CENTER 
Project Number: 1130168-011-AV/1130168-012-AC 
Permit Status: FINAL 


 



mailto:Heidi.Whidden@calpine.com

mailto:Barbara.Friday@dep.state.fl.us

mailto:Dana.McNally@calpine.com





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


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE:The information in this e-mail may be confidential and/or privileged and protected by work
product immunity or other legal rules. No confidentiality or privilege is waived or lost by mistransmission. If you are not the
intended recipient or an authorized representative of the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review,



http://arm-permit2k.dep.state.fl.us/adh/prod/pdf_permit_zip_files/1130168.011.AV.F_pdf.zip

http://arm-permit2k.dep.state.fl.us/adh/prod/pdf_permit_zip_files/1130168.011.AV.F_pdf.zip

http://arm-permit2k.dep.state.fl.us/adh/prod/pdf_permit_zip_files/1130168.012.AC.F_pdf.zip

http://arm-permit2k.dep.state.fl.us/adh/prod/pdf_permit_zip_files/1130168.012.AC.F_pdf.zip

http://www.dep.state.fl.us/air/emission/apds/default.asp

http://survey.dep.state.fl.us/?refemail=Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us





dissemination, or copying of this e-mail and its attachments, if any, or the information contained herein is prohibited. If you
have received this e-mail in error, please immediately notify the sender by return e-mail and delete this e-mail from your
computer system. Thank you.








From: Holtom, Jonathan
To: Friday, Barbara
Subject: Read: 1130168-011-AV and 1130168-012-AC (PSD-FL-253C), Santa Rosa Energy Center, LLC, Calpine


Operating Services Company, Inc., Final Permit Renewal/Final AC Minor Modification-PSD Permit Revision
Date: Wednesday, September 19, 2012 3:16:59 PM


Your message was read on Wednesday, September 19, 2012 3:13:27 PM (GMT-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).



mailto:/O=FLORIDADEP/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=HOLTOM_J

mailto:/O=FLORIDADEP/OU=First Administrative Group/cn=Recipients/cn=Boutwell_B






From: Lanh, Kris
To: Friday, Barbara
Subject: Read: 1130168-011-AV and 1130168-012-AC (PSD-FL-253C), Santa Rosa Energy Center, LLC, Calpine


Operating Services Company, Inc., Final Permit Renewal/Final AC Minor Modification-PSD Permit Revision
Date: Wednesday, September 19, 2012 3:08:27 PM


Your message was read on Wednesday, September 19, 2012 3:08:15 PM (GMT-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).



mailto:/O=FLORIDADEP/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LANH_K

mailto:/O=FLORIDADEP/OU=First Administrative Group/cn=Recipients/cn=Boutwell_B






From: Arif, Syed
To: Friday, Barbara
Subject: Read: 1130168-011-AV and 1130168-012-AC (PSD-FL-253C), Santa Rosa Energy Center, LLC, Calpine


Operating Services Company, Inc., Final Permit Renewal/Final AC Minor Modification-PSD Permit Revision
Date: Wednesday, September 19, 2012 2:52:38 PM


Your message was read on Wednesday, September 19, 2012 2:52:05 PM (GMT-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).



mailto:/O=FLORIDADEP/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=SYED.ARIF

mailto:/O=FLORIDADEP/OU=First Administrative Group/cn=Recipients/cn=Boutwell_B






From: Scearce, Lynn
To: Friday, Barbara
Subject: Read: 1130168-011-AV and 1130168-012-AC (PSD-FL-253C), Santa Rosa Energy Center, LLC, Calpine


Operating Services Company, Inc., Final Permit Renewal/Final AC Minor Modification-PSD Permit Revision
Date: Wednesday, September 19, 2012 2:38:34 PM


Your message was read on Wednesday, September 19, 2012 2:36:57 PM (GMT-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).



mailto:/O=FLORIDADEP/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LYNN.SCEARCE

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
Date: Wednesday, September 19, 2012 2:16:46 PM


Your message was read on Wednesday, September 19, 2012 2:15:11 PM (GMT-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).



mailto:/O=FLORIDADEP/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BOUTWELL_B

mailto:/O=FLORIDADEP/OU=First Administrative Group/cn=Recipients/cn=Boutwell_B






From: Bradburn, Rick
To: Friday, Barbara
Subject: Read: 1130168-011-AV and 1130168-012-AC (PSD-FL-253C), Santa Rosa Energy Center, LLC, Calpine


Operating Services Company, Inc., Final Permit Renewal/Final AC Minor Modification-PSD Permit Revision
Date: Thursday, September 20, 2012 7:14:46 AM


Your message was read on Wednesday, September 19, 2012 3:28:39 PM (GMT-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).



mailto:/O=FLORIDADEP/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=RICK.BRADBURN

mailto:/O=FLORIDADEP/OU=First Administrative Group/cn=Recipients/cn=Boutwell_B






From: Microsoft Exchange
To: "jgoodwin@calpine.com"; "hwhidden@calpine.com"; "dmcnally@calpine.com"; "jharmon@calpine.com"
Subject: Relayed: 1130168-011-AV and 1130168-012-AC (PSD-FL-253C), Santa Rosa Energy Center, LLC, Calpine


Operating Services Company, Inc., Final Permit Renewal/Final AC Minor Modification-PSD Permit Revision
Date: Wednesday, September 19, 2012 2:16:53 PM


Delivery to these recipients or distribution lists is complete, but delivery notification was not sent by the destination:
HYPERLINK "mailto:jgoodwin@calpine.com"'jgoodwin@calpine.com'
HYPERLINK "mailto:hwhidden@calpine.com"'hwhidden@calpine.com'
HYPERLINK "mailto:dmcnally@calpine.com"'dmcnally@calpine.com'
HYPERLINK "mailto:jharmon@calpine.com"'jharmon@calpine.com'
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

mailto:jgoodwin@calpine.com

mailto:hwhidden@calpine.com

mailto:dmcnally@calpine.com

mailto:jharmon@calpine.com



